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The Sindhu Resettlement Corporation Ltd.
(FOUNDERS & BUIDLERS OF GANDHIDHAM & ADIPUR TOWNSHIP)
CIN # U45300GJ1948PLC001115

Registered Office : Adipur (Kutch)

NOTICE

The 75"Annual General Meeting of The Sindhu Resettlement Corporation Ltd. will be held on
Saturday the 3™ September, 2023 at 500 p.m. at SRC Office, Adipur (Kutch)through Video
Conferencing ("VC")/ Other Audio Visual Means ("OAVM™) to transact the following business -

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive and adopt the Directors’' Report and audited Profit & Loss Account for the year
ended 31% March, 2023 and the Balance Sheet at that date.

2. To elect a Director in place of Shri Ravindrabhai Purshottambhai Patel who retires by rotation
under Article 93 of the Articles of Association, being eligible, offers himself for re-election.

3. To elect a Director in place of Shri Laxman Hariram Daryani who retires by rotation under
Article 93 of the Articles of Association, being eligible, offers himself for re-election.

4. To elect a Director in place of Shn Harish Perunmal Kalyani who retires by rotation under
Article 93 of the Articles of Association, bheing eligible, offers himself for re-election.

h To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following Resolution with or without modification as

a Special Resolution :-

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 13%9and other applicable provisions,
if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 as amended from time to time or any other law for the time
being in force (including any statutory modification or amendment thereto or re-enactment
thereof for the time being in force), as recommended by the Board of Directors of the
company, M/s. AMKS & Co., Gandhidham Chartered Accountants (FRN:128982W) be and
are hereby appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company for the Year 2023-2024 at
remuneration of Rs.1,50,000/- plus taxes.

NOTES

1. In pursuance to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, Circular No.17/2020 dated
April 13, 2020 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs followed by Circular Mo. 2002020
dated May 05, 2020 and Circular Mo. 02/2021 dated January 13, 2021, Circular No. 02/2022
dated 05th May, 2022 and Circular MNo.10/2022 dated 28.12.2022* (hereinafter collectively
referred to as *MCA Circulars®™) and all other relevant circulars issued from fime to time,
physical attendance of the Members to the EGM/AGM venue is not required and general
meeting can be held through video conferencing (VC) or other audio visual means (OAWVM).
Hence, Members can attend and participate in the ensuing EGM/AGM through VC/OAWVM.

2. Pursuant fo the Circular No. 142020 dated April 08, 2020, issued by the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs, the facility to appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for the members is not available for
this AGM.

3. The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the
scheduled fime of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in
the Motice. The facility of participation at the AGM through YC/OAVM will be made available
for 1000 members on first come first served basis. This will not include large Shareholders
{Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors,
Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Commitiee, Nomination and
Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Commitiee, Auditors etc. who are
allowed to attend the AGMwithout restriction on account of first come first served basis.

4. The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAWVM will be counted for the
purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013.
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5. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of
the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended), and the
Circulars issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020, May
05, 2020 and Circular Mo 1072022 dated 28122022 the Company is providing facility of
remote e-Voting to its Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM. For
this purpose, the Company has entered info an agreement with National Securities
Depository Limited (NSDL) for facilitating voting through electronic means, as the authorized
agency. The facility of casting votes by a member using remote e-Yoting system as well as
venue voting on the date of the AGM will be provided by NSDL.

6. In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular Mo. 17/2020 dated April13, 2020,
the MNotice calling the EGM/AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at
www.sindhu-src.org. The AGM MNotice is also available on the website of NSDL (agency for
providing the Remote e-Voting facility) i.e.www evoting.nsdl.com.

7. AGM has been convened through YVCOAVM in compliance with applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA Circular No. 1472020 dated April 08, 2020and MCA
Circular Mo. 1772020 dated April 13, 2020, MCA Circular No. 2002020 dated May 05, 2020 and
MCA Circular No. 2/2021 dated January 13, 2021, Circular Mo. 02/2022 dated 05th May,
2022 and Circular No.10/2022 dated 28.12.2022* (hereinafter collectively referred to as "MCA
Circulars™).

8. Members holding shares in physical mode, who have not registered / updated their email
addresses, bank account details etc. with the Company, are requested to register / update the
same by writing to the Company at email id: src_adipur@yahoo.com with details of folio
number and attaching a self attested copy of PAN card and cancelled Cheque or first page of
Passbook.

9. Members holding shares in dematerialized mode are requested to register / update their email
addresses, bank account details, etc. with relevant Depository Participant.

10. If there is any change in the e-mail ID already registered with the Company, Members are
requested to immediately notify such change to the Company in respect of shares held in
physical form and to DPs in respect of shares held in electronic form.

11. The reqgister of Members and the Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 16™
September to 3p™ September, 2023, both days inclusive.

12. Members seeking any information with regard to the accounts or any matter to be placed at
the AGM, are requested to write to the Company on or before Wednesday, 13“Septemher,
2023 through email on src_adipur@yahoo.com. The same will be replied by the Company
suitably through email.

13. Pursuant to the provision of the Companies Act, 2013, the dividends, which remain unclaimed
for a peniod of seven years from the date of transfer to the Unpaid Dividend account are
required to be transfemed to the Investor Education and Protection Fund ("IEPF") established
by the Ceniral Government. Unclaimed Dividend for the financial year ended March 31, 2015
has been fransfemred to IEPF. Members who have not encashed the dividend warrant(s) for
the financial year ended March 31, 2016 onwards are requested to make their claims directly
to the Company, without any delay. The Company has uploaded the details of unpaid and
unclaimed amounts lying with the Company as on 31 March, 2023 on the Website of the
Company www sindhu-src.org.

Place : Adipur (Kutch). By Order of the Board of Directors
Date : 23.08.2023.

(Mrs. Aruna Jagtiani)
Chairperson
DIM 01151817
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THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND JOINING
GENERAL MEETING ARE ASUNDER:-

The remote e-voting perlud begins on Wednesday the " F o September, 2023 at 9:00 A.M. and
ends on Friday the 29™ September, 2023 at 5:00 P.M. The remote e-voting module shall be
disabled by MSDL for voting thereafter. The Members, whose names appear in the Register of
Members / Beneficial Owners as on the record date (cut-off date) i.e. 150 September, 2023,
may cast their vote electronically. The voting right of shareholders shall be in proportion tu
their share in the paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date, being 15t
September, 2023.

How do | vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system?

The way fo vole electronically on NSDL e-Voling system consists of “Two Steps® which are mentioned
below:

Step 1: Access to NSDL e Voting system

A} Login_method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders
holding securities in demat mode

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below:

Type of shareholders | Login Method

Lﬁdlij‘{idual Sh‘c_ltf_EhE_'ldEFS 1. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL

CHCATNY ETINNICS N1 Viz. https:feservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or

Agmeat node with e, on a mobile. On the e-Services home page click on the
“Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login® which is available
under ‘IDeAS' section , this will prompt you to enter your existing
User ID and Password. After successful authentication, you will
he able to see e-Voting services under Value added services.
Click on “Access to e-Voting™ under e-Voting services and you
will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-
Voting service provider i.e. NSDLand you will be re-directed to
e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the
remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during
the meeting.

2. If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register
is available at hitps./Veservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register
Online for IDeAS Portal” or click at
htips eservices.nsdl. com/SecureWeb/ldeasDireciReg.jsp

3. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing
the following URL: htips./fwww evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a
FPersonal Computer or on a mohile. Once the home page of e-
Yoting system is launched, click on the icon “Login® which is
available under ‘ShareholderMember section. A new screen will
open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit
demat account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a
Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful
authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site
wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or
e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDLand you will be redirected
to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the
remote e-Voting period or joining virfual meeting & voting during
the meeting.
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4 Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile App
“NSDL Speede™ facility by scanning the QR code mentioned
helow for seamless voting experience.

NSDL Mobile App is available on

"App Store , Google Play

Individual Shareholders | You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account

(holding securities in through your Depository Participant registered with NSDL for e-Voling
demat mode) login facility. upon logging in, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Click on
through their depository | e-Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site after
participants successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click

on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be
redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the
remote e-Voling perod or joining virtual meeting & voting during the
meeting.

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised fo use

Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at above mentioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical

issues related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL.

Login type Helpdesk details

Individual Shareholders  holding i i . . i
securities in demat mode with NSDL Members facing any technical issue in login can contact

NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at

p==. Bl

2499 7000
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B) Login Method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than Individual
shareholders holding securities in demat mode and shareholders holding securities in
physical mode.

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website?

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
hitps /fwww.evoling.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mohile.

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login" which is
available under 'Shareholder/Member’ section.

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a
Verification Code as shown on the screen.

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices ie. IDEAS, you can log-in at

B e S

affer using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed fo Step 2 ie. Casf
your vofe elecironically.

4. Your User ID details are given below :

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat | Your User ID is:
(NSDL) or Physical

a) For Members who hold shares in demat | 8 Character DP 1D followed by 8 Digit Client
account with NSDL. D

For example if your DP 1D is IN300*** and
Client ID is 12****** then your user ID is
IN3DU1**12*H1|‘!’*-

b) For Members holding shares in Physical | EVEN Mumber followed by Folio Mumber
Form. registered with the company

For example if folio number is 001" and
EVEM is 101456 then wuser ID is
101456001**

5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:

a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to
login and cast your vote.

by If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to refrieve the
initial password’ which was communicated to you. Once you refrieve your ‘initial
password’, you need to enter the ‘inifial password” and the system will force you fo
change your password.

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password'?

(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your
‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email
sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and open the
attachment i.e. a |pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the pdf file
is your & digit client ID for NSDL account or folio number for shares held in
physical form. The _pdf file contains your ‘User ID' and your ‘initial password’.

(i} If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in
process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered.
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8
9.

6.

If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the ® Initial password” or have forgotten
your password:

a) Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?"(If you are holding shares in your demat
account with NSDL) option available on www_evoting nsdl.com.

b) Physical User Reset Password?" {If yvou are holding shares in physical mode) option
available on www_.evoling.nsdl.com.

c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a
request at evoling@nsdlco.in mentioning your demat account numberfolio number, your
PAMN, your name and your registered address etc.

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes
an the e-Voting system of NSDL.

After entering your password, fick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the
check box.

Now, you will have to click on “Login® button.

After you click on the “Login™ button, Home page of e-Voting will open.

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system.

1.

How to cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system?

After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies "EVEN" in which
you are holding shares and whosa voting cycle and General Meeting is in active status.

Select "EVEN" of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting
period and casting your vote during the General Meeting. For joining viriual meeting, you
need to click on *WYC/OAVM" link placed under “Join General Meeting”.

MNow you are ready for e-Voling as the Voting page opens.

Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options ie. assent or dissent, verify/modify the
number of shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also
“Confirm” when prompted.

Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the
confirmation page.

Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

1.

General Guidelines for shareholders

Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send
scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with
attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized fo vote,
to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to deepakjogi@gmail.com with a copy marked to
evoting@nsdl.co.in.
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2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take
utmost care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled
upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in the comect password. In such an event, you will
need to go through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?”
option available on www.evaoting nsdl.com to reset the password.

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for
Shareholders and e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of

www_evoting nsdl.com or call on 022 - 4886 7000 and 022 - 2499 7000 or send a request
to Mr. Sachin Karelia at evoting@nsdl.co.in

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for
procuring user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions
set out in this notice:

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder,
scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self atiested scanned copy of
PAM card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to
(src_adipur@yahoo.com).

2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or
16 digit beneficiary 1D), Mame, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement,
PAM (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of
Aadhar Card) to (src_adipur@yahoo.com). If you are an Individual shareholders holding
securities in demat mode, you are requested to refer to the login method explained at step 1

(A) ie Login_method for e-Voting and joining wirtual meeting for Individual
shareholders holding securities in demat mode.

S Y

user id and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents.

4. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voling facility provided by Listed
Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote
through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Parficipants.
Shareholders are reguired to update their mobile number and email ID correctly in_their
demat account in order fo access e-Voting facility.

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THEAGM ARE AS
UNDER:-

1. The procedure for e-Vioting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions mentioned
above for remote e-voting.

2. Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility
and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise
not barred from doing so, shall he eligible tovote through e-Yoting system in the GM.

3. Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the AGM.
However, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM.

4. The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with the facility
for e-Voting on the day of the AGM shall be the same person mentioned for Remots e-voting.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE EGM/AGM THROUGH
VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER:

1. Member will be provided with a facility to attend the EGMAGM through YC/OAWVM through
the NSDL e-Voting system. Members may access by following the steps mentioned above for
Access to NSDL e-Voting system._ After successful login, you can see link of “VCiAOAVM
link” placed under *Join General meeting” menu against company name. You are requested
to click on VC/OAVM link placed under Join General Meeting menu. The link for YC/OAVM
will be available in Shareholder/Member login where the EVEN of Company will be displayed.
Please note that the members who do not have the User ID and Password for e-Voting or
have forgotten the User ID and Password may retrieve the same by following the remote e-
Yoting instructions mentioned in the notice to avoid last minute rush.
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2. Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better experience.

3. Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Intemet with a good speed fo
avoid any disturbance during the meeting.

4. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop
connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their
respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to
mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

5. Shareholders who would like to express their views/have questions may send their questions
in advance mentioning their name demat account numberfiolio number, email id, mohile
number at (src_adipur@yahoo.com). The same will be replied by the company suitably.

6. Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions as a Speaker at the AGM
may pre-register themselves by sending a request from their registered e-mail address
mentioning their names, DP ID and Client IDY folio number, PAN and mobile number o
src_adipur@yahoo.com between Monday 18" September, 2023 (09:00 Hrs. IST) and Friday
p. 7l September, 2023 (17:00 Hrs. 1ST). Only those Membhers who have pre-registered
themselves as speakers will be allowed fo express their views/ask questions during the AGM.
The Company reserves the right to restrict the number of speakers depending on the
availability of time for the AGM.
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Report of Directors for the year ending 31st March, 2023.

Dear Shareholders,

On behalf of the Board of Directors of the Corporation, it gives me
immense pleasure to welcome you all at the 75" Annual General
Meeting of the Corporation. Notice for convening the Meeting and
Audited Accounts together with the Report of Directors for the period
ended 31st March, 2023 are already with you and with your
permission, | take them as read.

1. The shareholders will be glad to know that in keeping with the
MNational Policy of Environment Friendly Power Generation by
harnessing Wind Power Energy, the1 25MW Wind Turbine
Generator installed in Tamilnadu has generated 2252 Mwh
during the year.

Looking to the typical life span of a Wind Turbine which is 20
years and income generated under the said project, your
Board of Directors based on the viability have decided to sale
the Wind Power Project.

i The shareholders will appreciate that your Company continues
to make energy savings efforts wherever possible and as a
part of Green Initiative your Corporation has installed 45KWp
Grid Connected Rooftop Solar Power Plant at SRC A.O.
Building and the same has been commissioned in the month of
March, 2018. The Solar Power generation has been
satisfactory till now and the Corporation has achieved a saving
of Rs.7,06,000/- approx. in the Energy Consumption for the
year 2022-2023.

3 Development Works

The shareholders will be glad to know that the Gandhi
Samadhi at Adipur (Managed by your Company) has been
recognised by Gujarat Tourism and is included in the Gandhi
Circuit. The beautiful ambience of the Samadhi is enjoyed by
the people from all walks of life, and the people of all ages visit
the Samadhi for their daily walk. Gandhi Samadhi continues to
attract large number of tourists and other visitors every day.
Your Company has taken up the Project of Renovation of
Gandhi Samadhi at the cost of about Rs.50 Lakhs and the
work 1s about to be completed by the year end.

The shareholders will appreciate that to safeguard the un-
developed / un-constructed Plots from un-authorised persons /
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trespassers, your Corporation has taken up the Project of
providing Compound Wall at the cost of about Rs.65 Lakhs.
The work is about to be completed by the year end.

Corporate Social Responsibilities

Although CSR spending is not applicable to the Corporation as
per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 for the Financial
Year 2022-2023, your Corporation has always believed in
giving back to the Society and recognized its role and
responsibility as a Corporate Citizen. Your Corporation has
social values ingrained into its culture and manner of working,
and has been participating in various CSR initiatives and
Projects over the years even before CSR spending came to be
mandated under the law.

The Members will be glad to know that your Board of Directors
have taken following Projects voluntarily as CSR measures for
the year 2022-23:-

1. Adoption and Maintenance of Public Library (Prof. N.R.
Malkani Public Library)with Park and Bhai Pratap Samadhi
at Adipur.

2. Gandhi Samadhi — Preservation of Monument and
ensuring environment sustainability at Adipur.

3. Health Care and Safety—Operation & Maintenance of
Ambulance for enabling access to and improving the
delivery of public health care system. The Shareholders
will be glad to know that a New Ambulance with modern
equipments have been procured at the cost of about
Rs.19.5 Lakhs.

51 Annual Accounts

Sr Partenlas 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
No. (In Rs.) (In Rs.)
1 | Net Total Income 10,12,74,991.84 | 9,92,69,024.91
o Less: Operating and 6,02,05,942.31 | 5,29,85,975.48
Admin. Exps
3 Profit before depreciation | 4,10,69,049.53 | 4,62,83,049.43
and Taxes
4 |Less: Depreciation 1,25,04,837.75 | 1,28,04,325.00
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Add:
Extraordinary/Exceptional
ltems

Profit before Tax (PBT)

2 856421178

334.78,724 43

Less: Taxes (including
Current and Earlier years
tax, deferred tax and
fringe benefit tax)

62,50,353 .44

63,19,680.07

Profit after Tax (PAT)

2 23.13,858 34

2 71,559,044 36

Balance brought forward
from previous period

60,15,59,173.65

57.53,28,149 29

10

Less: Adjustment of
opening liability in
respect of employees
benefits in accordance
with AS-15

0.00

0.00

11

Less

Dividend paid for
previous year (including
Dividend distribution tax)

9,28,020.00

9 28.020.00

12

Less

Short provision for
Income Tax

31,897.00

0.00

12

MNet profit carried to
Balance Sheet

62.29.13,114.99

60,1559 173 65

Share Capital:

During the year under review, the Authorized share capital of
the Company remained unchanged.

Dividend

The Directors have not recommended payment of Dividend for
the financial year ended 31 March, 2023

Auditors

The observations made in the Auditors Report are self-
explanatory therefore do not call for any further comments
under Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013.
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9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Internal Financial Controls:

Your Company has adequate internal control system
commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of
its business with regard to purchase of inventory and fixed
assets and with regard to sale of goods and services. The
Internal Financial Controls were appropnate & sufficient during
the year ended on 31.03.2023.

Annual Return as per Section 92 (3) of Companies Act,
2013:

The Company will place Annual Return filed with Registrar of
Companies for the Financial Year 2022-2023 on its website
http://'www _sindhu-src.org/annualreport. html in due course of
time.

Staff relations

There have been cordial relations between the management of
the Corporation and the staff throughout the year under report.

Committee Meetings held during the year:

During the financial year 2022-2023 SIX Executive Committee
Meetings were held.

During the financial year 2022-2023 ONE Stakeholder
Relationship Committee Meeting was held.

Board Meetings held during the Year:

During the financial year 2022-2023 SIX Board Meetings
were held.

Statement on declaration given by Independent Directors
under sub-section (6) of section 149:

This clause is not applicable to the company as the company
1S not covered under Section 149.

Matters as prescribed under Sub-sections (1) and (3) of
section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013:

This clause is not applicable to the company.
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16. Particulars contracts or arrangements with related parties

referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188:

Your Corporation has not entered into any Contract or
Arrangement with related parties referred to in sub-section (1)
of Section 188, so this clause is not applicable.

17. Retirement of Directors

In accordance with the provisions of the Act and the Articles of
Association of the Company, three Directors are retiring by
rotation and being eligible, have offered themselves for re-
election. The names of these retiring Directors are given
below:-

1. Shn Ravindrabhai Purshottambhai Patel
2. Shri Laxman Hariram Daryani
3. Shri Harish Perunmal Kalyani

18. Directors' Responsibility Statement

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Act, the Board of Directors,
to the best of its knowledge and ability, confirm that:

a) In the preparation of the annual financial statements for the
year ended 31st March, 2023, the applicable accounting
standards have been followed along with proper explanation
relating to matenal departures, if any;

b) Have selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affars of the Company at the end of the
financial year and of the profit of the company for that
period;

c¢) Have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the
company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
iregularities;

d) Have prepared the annual accounts on a going concem
basis;
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e) Have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by
the Company and such intermmal financial controls are
adequate and operating effectively;

f) Have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems are
adequate and operating effectively;

Based on the framework of internal financial controls and
compliance systems established and maintained by the
Company, the Board i1s of the opinion that the Company's
internal financial controls were adequate and effective during
the financial year 2022-23.

19. Appointment of Auditors

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 as amended
from time to time or any other law for the time being in force
(including any statutory modification or amendment thereto or
re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), as
recommended by the Board of Directors of the company, M/s.
AMKS & Co., Gandhidham({Auditors) Chartered Accountants
(FRN:128982W) be and are hereby proposed to be appointed
as Statutory Auditors of the Company for the Year 2023-2024
at remuneration of Rs.1,50,000/- plus taxes.

20. Particulars of Employees

None of the employees were appointed during the year or part
thereof which were in the receipt of the Salary in respect of
which the disclosures to be provided as required under Section
197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules 5(2) and 5(3)
of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

21. Conservation of Energy. Technology absorption and
Foreign Exchange and Qutgo:

Please refer Point 1.2 & 4 of the Directors’ Report for
information pursuant to under Section 134 (3)(m) of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014, relating to Conservation of Energy,
Technology Absorption.

There were no Foreign Exchange Earning and outgo during the
year.
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22 Details of directors or KMP who were appointed or have
resigned during the year:

Sr. |Name of | Designation | Date of | Date of

no. |the KMP appointment/ | Resignation/
or Confirmation | Cessation
Director

Nil. | Nil Nil Nil Nil i

23. Names of the companies which have become or ceased to
be its subsidiary, joint ventures or associate companies:

Sr. Name of the Whether Date on | Date
no. entity subsidiary, which on
Joint ventures |become |which
or associate ceased
companies
Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
24. Risk management:

The Company has laid down a comprehensive Risk
Assessment and Minimization Procedure which is reviewed by
the Board from time to time.

These procedures are reviewed to ensure that executive
management controls risk through means of a properly defined
framework. The major risks have been identified by the
Company and its mitigation process/measures have been
formulated in the areas such as business, project execution,
event, financial, human, environment and statutory

compliance.

25. Disclosure Under The Sexual Harassment Of Women At
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition And Redressal) Act,
2013:

Your Directors also state that during the year under review,
there were no cases filed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment
of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013.

26. Public Deposit:

During the year under report, your Company has not accepted
any public deposits pursuant to Section 73 of the Companies
Act, 2013. Hence further details are not given.
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28.

29

30.

3.

32.

33.

Regulatory Orders:

During the year under review, there were no significant and/ or
material orders passed by any Regulator/ Court/ Tribunal
which could impact the going concern status of the Company
and its operations in future.

Remuneration Ratio of The Directors/ Key Managerial
Personnel/Employees:

None of the employees of the company is drawing
remuneration requiring disclosure of information under section
134 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2) of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managenal
Personnel) Rule, 2014.

Particulars of loans, guarantees or investments under
section 186:

The details of investments under section 186 are as per Notes
given in Financial Statement.

Material Changes And Commitment If Any Affecting The
Financial Position Of The Company Occurred Between
The End Of The Financial Year To Which This Financial
Statements Relate And The Date Of The Report:

There 1s no material changes and commitments, that would
affect financial position of the company from the end of the
financial year of the company to which the financial statements
relate and the date of the directors report.

Reserves:

The company does not propose to transfer any amount to any
specified reserves.

The change in nature of business:

There 15 no any matenal change in the business of the
company during the year under review.

Details in respect of frauds reported by auditors :

During the year no Frauds are reported by the auditor under
sub section 12 of section 143, other than those which are
reportable to the Central Government.
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34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

Maintenance of cost records:

Maintenance of cost records as specified by the Central
Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the
Companies Act, 2013, is not required by the Company and so
such accounts and records are not made.

Secretarial Standards:

During the year under review, the company has complied with
the applicable Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of
Company Secretaries of India (ICSI).

A statement indicating the manner in which formal annual
evaluation has been made by the Board of its own
performance and that of its committees and individual
directors:

This clause is not applicable.

The details of application made or any proceeding
pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016

(31 of 2016) during the year alongwith their status as at

the end of the financial year.

This clause is not applicable.

The details of the difference between the amount of the
valuation done at the time of one-time settlement and the
valuation_done while taking a loan from the Banks or
Financial Institutions along with the reasons thereof.

This clause is not applicable.

With this note | thank you all for being a part of the SRC Ltd. | take this
opportunity to appreciate the unrelenting support received during the year
from the Shareholders, Auditors, Suppliers & Vendors, Banks and other
Government & Regulating Authorities. | wish to appreciate all the
Employees and Workers of the Company for their dedication and
commitment, and | thank my Colleagues on the Board for their valuable
participation and contribution while guiding the course of the Corporation.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Place:Adipur (Kutch). Mrs. Aruna S. Jagtiani
Date:23/08/2023 Chairperson

Din: 01151817
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AUDITORE'S EEPORT

To The Members of
The S5indhu Resettlement Corporation Limited

Eeport On The Standalone Audit of Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of THE SINHNDHO RESETTLEMENT
CORPORATION LIMITED which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st MARCH 2023, Statement
of Profit and Loss and Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on 31st MARCH 2023
and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

In our cpinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the informaticn required by the
Companies Act, 2013 in the manner 3o required and give a true and fair wview in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state
of affairs of the company as at 31lst MARCH 2023 and its finmancial performance, and
its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis For Opinion

We have conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards On Auditing (SAs)
specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the auditor's responsibilities for
the audit of the financial statements section of our report. We are independent of
the company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical reguirements that are relevant to our
audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and the rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with these requirements and the code of ethics. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

A3 an auditor of the company, we consider it necessary to draw attention of
stakeholders to following matter as is of such importance that it is fundamental to
stakeholdersa” understanding of the financial statements:
We have been informed that, there is an ongoing dispute amcng the partners of "Spark
Hospitality & Events". There is an overdue amount on account of force majeure claimed
by the "Spark Hospitelity & Events "™ with respect to breakdown of Covid-19% and also
due to the 3aid dispute.
The management ©f the company has already obtained legal advice for the same from
Sr. Advocate, High Court, Almedabad and the matter is under arbitration proceedings
as per the terms of the agreement. Under these circumstances nothing can be commented
till the final outcome.
Al=zo the corporaticn has received Rs. 30,00,000 on 06-04-2022 in connection with the
said matter which has been classified under the head "Other Current Liability" in
the financial statements of the corporation.
With reference to the said matter we would like to inform that our opinion is not
modified in respect of matter emphasized.

Responsibilities of Management And Those Charged With Governance For The Financial

Statements

The company's board of directors is responsible for the matters stated in section
134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 ("The Act”) with respect to the preparation of
these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance, and cash flows of the company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting standards specified
under section 133 of the act. This responsibility alsc includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records 1n accordance with the provisions of the act for
safeguarding of the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accouanting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adegquate internal fimancial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preperation and presentation of the fimancial statements
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that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraund or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the board of directors is responsible for
assessing the company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicakle, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis cof
accounting unless the board of directors either intends to ligquidate the company or
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. The board of
directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting
process.

Aunditor's Responsibilities For The Audit of The Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements a3 a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our cpinion.

Eeasonable assurance is a high lewvel of assurance, but i3 not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with Shs will alwavs detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the econcmic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

We conducted ocur audit in accordance with the standards on auditing specified under
section 143(10) of the act. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reascnakle assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to ocbtain audit evidence about the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s Jjudgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement
of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
asgsessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the company’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectivensess of the companies internal control. An
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and
the reasconableness ¢©f the accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Report On Other Legal & Regulatory Requirements:-—

1. As required by the Companies (Auditorfs Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order"), issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (1l1) of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013, we give in the "Annexure A" a statement on the matters specified
in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As Beguired By Section 143 (3) of The Act, We Report That

a) We have sought and cbtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our aundit;

b) In ocur opinicon proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the company so far as appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss dealt with by this report
are in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the accounting
standards specified under section 133 of the act, read with ERule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors except Shri
Rameshwar Kumar Under Secretary Ministry of Shipping (PD), Shri Nandeesh Shukla
{IRTS5) Deputy Chairman, Deendayal Port Trust and Deputy Secretary Revenue
Department Government of Gujarat as on 3lst March 2023, which have been taken
on record by the board of directors, we report that none of the directors is

ANNUAL REPORT 2023




disgualified as on 31st March 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms
of Section 164 (2} of the act.

) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference
to financial statements of the company and the cperating effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate in “Annexure B”.

a) With respect to the other matters to be included in the auditor’s report in
accordance with RBule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in
our opinion and to the best of cur information and according to the explanations
given to us.

i The company has reviewed all its pending litigations and proceedings and has
disclosed the szame a3 contingent liabilities in the financial statements or
has made provision for the same wherever it is required.

ii The company has made provision for material foreseeable loss [(if any) for long
term contracts as reguired by the applicaeble law cor accounting standard. The
company does not have any derivative contracts on balance sheet date.

iii The company has transferred Rs. 4,09,440/- in unclaimed dividend account for
the F.¥. 2013-14 to Investor Education And Protection Fund on 15-11-2022.
However, no shares have been transferred to Investor Education And Protection
Fund on account of unclaimed dividend.

Management BRepresentation :-

In this regard the management informs that the shares of the company are
attached with land, and thus to safeguard the interest of the sharcholders, a
committes has been constituted to identify shares to be transferred to IEPF as
per section 124 of the Companies Act, 2013. It has also been decided that the
company wWwill take efforts to encourage such shareholders to submit bank mandate
for transfer of dividend through ECS.

VI (i} The management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and
belief, other than as disclcocsed in the notes to the accounts, no funds hawve
been advanced or leoaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium
or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other
person(s} or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with
the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
perscns or entities identified in any manner whatscever by or on behalf of the
company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(ii) The management has represented, that, to the best of it's knowledge and
belief, other than as disclcogsed in the notes to the accounts, no funds hawve
been received by the company from any perscon(s}) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities (“"Funding Parties™), with the understanding, whether recorded
in wWriting or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(iii} Based on audit procedures which we considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances, nothing has come to their notice that has caused them to
believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii}) contain any
material mis-statement.

v Board of directors have proposed dividend at 6% of the face walue of share
i.e. Rs.9,28,020 {&6% (Mo. of shares 15,467 * Face Walue Rs. 1,000})} for the
F.¥. 2021-22 wia board rescolution on 29-09-2022 which has been approved by
shareholders in annual general meeting on 29%-09-2022, Separate account has been
opened with HDFC Bank and dividend amount has been credited to said account on
04-10-2022. As per the provision of secticon 123 of the Companies Act, 2013,
declared dividend shall be paid to shareholders within 30 days of declaration
of dividend but it was paid on 10-03-2023
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h) With respect to the matter to be included in the auditor's report under Section
187({16) of the act, in our opinicon and on the basis of information and
explanation given to us, we report that company has not paid remuneration to
directors during the F.¥Y. 2022-23.

for,
AMKS & Co.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

C4 ANTMESH MODI
FARTHER

F.R.N. : 1289%82ZW
M.RE.N. = 129127

DATE : 23-08-2023
PLACE : GANDHIDHAM
UDIN : 2312%127BGXOBO4883
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"Annexure A" to the Independent Auditors’ Report

Beferred tc in paragraph 1 under the heading ‘Report On Other Legal & Regulatory
Requirement’ of our report of ewven date to the financial statements of the company for
the year ended 31st MARCH 2023 we report that

1)

2)

3)

1)

3)

6)

{a) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
(I} gquantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

{a) According to the information and explanaticons given to us and on the basis of

(II) our examination of the records of the company, the company is not holing any
intangible asset. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3({i) {a) (B} of the order
is not applicable to the company.

(b} According to the information and explanations given to us, management of the
company has adopted a regular programme for physical verification of fixed
assets which is reascnable with the size of the company and no material
discrepancies were noticed on such physical wverification.

{c} According to the informaticon and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the company, title deeds of immovable
properties are held in the name of company by way of lease deed duly executed
by the company with the Government of India for a perpetual lease term of 99
Years which will expire on 27th Hovember 2054.

{d) According to the informaticn and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the company, the company has not revalued
any of its property, plant and equipment during the year.

(e} According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the company, there are no proceedings initiated
or pending against the company for holding any benami property under the
Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made there
under.

{a} According to the information and explanation giwven to us and on the basis of
our examinaticn of the records of the company, physical werification of
inventory has been carried out by the management at reasonable intervals and
no material discrepancies were noticed on such physical wverification.

{b}) According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the company, the company has not been
ganctioned any working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in
aggregate, from banks or financial imstitutions on the basis of security of
current assets at any point of time during the year.

According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the company, the company has not made investments in,
provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the nature
of loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships
or any other parties. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3 (1ii) (a) to (f) of the
order is not applicable to the company.

According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the company, the company has complied with provisions
of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of grant of loans,
making investments and providing guarantees and securities, as applicable.

According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the company, the company has not accepted any deposits
from the public and hence the directives issued by the Beserve Bank of India and
the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and
the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) BRules, 2015 with regard to the deposits
daccepted from the public are not applicable.

On the basis of our examination of the records of the company, the maintenance of
cost records has not been specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1)
of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of the activities carried on by the company.
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8)

9)

10)

11)

12)

Accordingly, reporting under clause 3{vi) of the order is not applicable to the
COmpany .

{a}) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the company, the company is regular in
depositing the undisputed statutory dues, including goods and service tax,
provident fund, employees” state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service
tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, wvalue added tax, cess and any other
statutcry dues to the appropriate authorities and no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of any statutory dues were outstanding at the year end,
for a period of more than six months from the date they became pavable.

(b} According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of
the Company examined by us, details of statutory duses that have not been
deposited on account of dispute is mentioned below -

Hat £ F Wh Di te
Name of Statute AT Period Amount e e i
Dues Iz Pending
Income Tax Act, Income Tax A Y. = Lssessing QOfficer
1981 2008-09 B
Income Tax Act, A X, Income Tax Appellate
1981 e Tax 2009-10 et 0 Tribunal
Income Tax Act A X, Income Tax Rppellate
r I
1981 Treame e 2014-15 bt i Tribunal
Income Ta= Act, Income Tax A.X. Assessing Officer
15€1 2017-1=% L0250
Income Tax Act, Income Tax A X, Lssessing Officer
1%&l 2015-20 12,12,0%0
Income Tax Act, A.X. = Income Tax Appellate
1561 Lo o 2020-21 St Tribunal
Income Tax Act, Income Tax AX. 5 21 210 bAssessing Officer
1961 2021-22 it
Income Tax Act A Y Commissioner of
’ T me T 20, 48,900
1561 ECIRR AR 2022-23 SRR Lppellate Tribunal

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the company, reporting under this clause 1is not
applicable to the company as there were no transactions that have not been recorded
in the books of accounts and have been surrendered or disclosed as income during
the wyear under income tax assessments.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examinaticon of the records of the company, the company has not accepted any loans
or borrowings from banks, financial institutions and government. Accordingly
reporting under clause 3(ix) (a) to (£) of the order i3 not applicable to the company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the company, the company has not raised moneys by way
of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments).
Accordingly reporting under clause 3(ix) (a) & {(b) of the order is not applicable to
the company.

(a) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the company
and according to the information and explanations given to us, no material
fraud by the company or on the company has been noticed or reported during
the year.

(b) According to the information and explanations given To us, no report under
sub-section {l12) of Section 143 of the Act has been filed by the auditors in
Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Bules, 2014 with the Central Government.

(c) HWe have taken into consideration the whistle blower complaints received by
the company during the year while determining the nature, timing and extent
of our audit procedures.

According to the information and explanaticons given to us and in our opinion, the
company is not & Nidhi Company. Accordingly reporting under clause 3(xii) of the
order is not applicable to the company.
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13)

14)

15)

16)

17)

18)

19)

20)

21)

According to the information and explanations given to us and in our opinion, all
transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of
Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the financial statements
as required by the applicable accounting standards.

On the basis of our examination of the records of the company and in our opinion
there is no requirement of internal audit in the company. Accordingly reporting
under clause 3(xiv) {(a) & (b} of the order is not applicable to the company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and in our opinion, the
company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with him hence, provisions of section 19%2 of the act are not applicable
to the company. Accordingly reporting under clause 3 ({xv)jof the order is not
applicable to the company.

{a) According to the information and explanations given to us and in our opinion,

& the company is not required to be registered under section 45 IA of the

{b) Beserve Bank of India Act, 19%34. Accordingly reporting under clause 3 (xvi) (a)
& (b) of the order is not applicable to the company.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and in our opinion,

& the company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the

(d) regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, reporting under
clause 3(xvi) (c)& (d} of the order is not applicable to the company.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given
to us the company has not incurred cash losses in the current and in the immediately
preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly,
reporting under clause 3 ({xviii}) of the order is not applicable to the company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the
financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of finmancial assets and
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanving the fipnancial
statements, the auditor is of the the opinion that no material uncertainty exists
as on the date of the audit report and company is capable of meeting its liabilities
existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a periocd of
one year from the balance sheet date.

On the basis of our examination of the records of the company and in our opinion,
provision of section 135 of the Companies Act 2013 is not applicable to the company.
Accordingly reporting under clause 3(xx) (a) & (b) of the order is not applicable to
the company.

On the basis of ocur examination of the records of the company and in our
opinion,there is no holding, subsidiary or associate company of Sindhu Resettlement
Corporation Limited so reporting under clause 3 (xxi) of the crder with respect to
disclosure of gualifications or adverse remarks by the respective auditors in the
Companies [(Auditor’s Report) Order (CARDO) reports of the companies included in the
consolidated financial statements is not applicable to the company.

for,
AMES & Co.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Ca ANTMESH MODT
PARTHER

F.R.N. : 1Z2B9B82ZW
M.R.N. : 129127

DATE : 23-08-2023
FLACE : GANDHIDHAM
MDIN : 23129%127BGHOBO4883
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“Annexure BY To The Independent Auditor’s Report of Even Date On The Standalone
Financial Statements of

The Sindhu Resettlement Corporation Limited

RBeport On The Internal Financial Controls Under Clause (i)} of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of The Companies Act, 2013 (™ the Act ")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of THE SINDHU
RESETTLEMENT CORPORATION LIMITED as on 31st MARCH 2023, in conjunction with our audit
of the financial statements of the company for the year ended on that date.

Management’'s Besponsibility For Internal Financial Controls

The respective board of directors of the company are responsible for establishing and
maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the guidance note on audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financiel BReporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adeguate
internal financial controls that weres operating effectively for ensuring the orderly
and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the respective company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness o©f the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the act.

Anditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the company's internal financial controls
over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the guidance note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
"Guidance HNote") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India and deemed to be prescribed under section 143 (10) of the Companies
Aet, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of intermnal fimancial controls. Those
standards and the guidance note require that we comply with ethical regquirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtalin reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained
and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures toc obtain audit evidence about the adequacy
of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. QOur audit of intermal financial controls over financial reporting
included obtaining an understanding of internal financial contrcocls over financial
reporting, assessing the risk that & material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditorfs judgement, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have cbtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the company’s internal financial contrcls
system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed
to provide reasconable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and
the preparation of financial satatements for external purposes in accordance wWith
generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal fimancial control over
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company:; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detecticon of unauthorised acquisition, use,
or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls owver financial
reporting, including the possikility cof collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected.
Also, projections of any evaluation of the intermnal fimancial controls owver financial
reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadeguate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adeguate internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls
over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 3lst MARCH 2023, based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the company
considering the essential components of intermal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Budit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Beporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India.

for,
AMES & Co.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

CA ANTMESH MODI
PRRTHER

F.R.N. : 1Z83B2ZW
M.E.N. @ 128127

DATE : 23-08-2023
PLACE : GANDHIDHAM
UDIN : 23129127BGXOBD4883
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THE SINDHU RESETTLEMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS ON
31st MARCH 2023

{* In Thousand)

PARTICULARS 1;:& As.At 31lst March 2?23 ﬁs At 31st March 2?22
I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1. Shareholders' Funds
(a) Share Capital 3 15,798.70 15,798.70
(b) Reserves And Surplus 4 6,45,644 .30 6,24,290.36
{c) Money Received Against Share Warrants - -
6,61,443.00 6,40,089.06
2. Share Application Money Pending Allotment - -
{To the extent not refundable) - -
3. Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Long-Term Borrowings - -
(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 5 9,534.25 8,930.95
(¢) Other Long Term Liabilities 6 4,35,839.18 4,52,482.24
(d) Long-Term Provisions - =
4,45,373.42 4,61,413.19

4. Current Liabilities
(a) Short Term Borrowings - -
(b) Trade Payables

Total Outstanding Dues of Micro

Enterprises And Small Enterprises 7

Total Outstanding Dues of Creditors Other

Than Micro Enterprises And Small Enterprises 6igy2 93500 hy2 3308
(c) Other Current Liabilities 8 9,643.52 7,514.72
(d) Short Term Provisicns 9 11,800.52 14,736.55
27,737.61 29,484 .34
TOTAL 11,34,554.03 11,30,986.60
II ASSETS
1. Non-Current Assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment and
Intangible Assets 10
(i) Property, Plant and Equipment 2,06,582.70 2,17,905.82
(ii} Intangible Assets - -
(iii) Capital Work-In-Progress 748.50 748.50
(iv) Intangible Assets Under Development - -
(b) Non-current investments 11 4,05,669.65 4,32,315.00
(c) Deferred Tax Assets (net) - -
(d) Long-Term Loans And Advances 12 45,185.72 35,523.04
(e) Other Non-Current Assets 13 1,89,061.31 1,97,020.54
8,47,247.88 8,83,512.90
2. Current Assets
(a) Current Investments 14 - 7,266.17
(b) Inventories 15 2,668.00 2,668.00
(c) Trade Receivables 16 61,793.93 54,986.31
(d) Cash And Cash Equivalants 17 2,19,941.35 1,79,979.62
(e) Short-Term Loans And Advances 18 1,072.06 769.71
(£) Other Current Assets 19 1,830.80 1,803.89
2,87,306.15 2,47,473.70
TOTAL 11,34,554.03 11,30,986.60
Significant accounting policies and notes to 1-34
accounts
As per our report of even date
for, for and con behalf of the Board
AMKS & Co. THE SINDHU RESETTLEMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.N. : 128982W
CA ANIMESH MODI LAXMAN DARYANI PREM LALWANI SURESH NIHALANI
PARTNER Director Director Director
M.R.N : 129127 DIN : 03151982 DIN : 03152002 DIN : 02836796

DATE : 23-08-2023
PLACE : GANDHIDHAM
UDIN : 23129127BGX0B04883
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THE SINDHU RESETTLEMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON

31st MARCH 2023

(* In Thousand)

PARTICULARS

BEE 2023 2022

For The Year Ended 31lst March For The Year Ended 31st March

I REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Sale of Products

Sale of Services

Other Operating Revenues

Less : Excise Duty & Service Tax
IT Other Income

I1I Total Income (I + II)

v Expenses
Cost of Materials Consumed
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade

In-Progress And Stock-In-Trade
Employee Benefits Expense

Finance Costs

Depreciation and Amortization Expense
Other Expense

Total Expense

And Tax (III-IV)

VI Exceptional Items

VII. Profit Before Extraordinary Items And Tax (V-VI)

VIII Extraordinary Items - Gain / (Loss)
IX Profit Before Tax (VII-VIII)
X Tax Expense

(1) Current tax
(2) Deferred tax

Profit/(Loss) For The Period From Continuing

£E Operations (IX - X)

Operations

XIITI | Tax Expense of Discontinuing Operations

Profit/(Loss) From Discontinuing Operations
(After Tax) (XII-XIII)

Changes In Inventories of Finished Goods, Work-

Profit Before Exceptional And Extracrdinary Items

Profit/(Loss) For The Period From Discontinuing

20

21

22

23

10
24

7,635.55 7.,342.69
41,812.74 42,991.63
5,316.85 54,765.15 5,401.75 55,736.07

46,509.84 43,532.95
1,01,274.99 99,269.02

I 3T A5 33,323.54

12,504.84 12,804.33
22,834.38 19,662.44
72,710.78 65,790.30

28,564.21 33,478.72

28,564.21 33,478.72

28,564.21 33,478.72

5,647.06 5,872.76
603.29 446.92
6,250.35 6,319.68

22,313.85 27,159.04

XV Profit/(Loss) For The Period (XI + XIV)

2y TAL8E 27,159.04

XVI Earnings per equity share:
(1) Basic
(2) Diluted

Significant accounting policies and notes to
accounts

1.44 1.76

for,

AMKS & Co.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.N. : 128982W

CA ANIMESH MODI
PARTNER

M.R.N : 129127

DATE : 23-08-2023
PLACE : GANDHIDHAM
UDIN : 23129127BGX0B04883

ANNUAL REPORT 2023

for and on behalf of the Board
THE SINDHU RESETTLEMENT CORPORATION LIMITED

SURESH
NIHALANI
Director Director Director
DIN: 03151982 DIN: 03152002 DIN: 02836796

LAXMAN DARYANI PREM LALWANI
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FINANCTAT, STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31st March 2023

Company Overview

The 5indhu Resettlement Corporation Limited is a company domiciled in India having
corporate identity number U45300GJ1%48PLC0O0111S5S and has its registered office in
Adipur - EKutch. The company has been incorporated under the provisions of
Companies Act, 2013 and it is engaged in the business of development of Gandhidham
township on leasehold land leased by Government of India and generation of power.

SIGNIFTICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

BASTS OF PREPARATION

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the generally
accepted accounting principles in India under the historical cost convention on
accrual basis. The financial statements have been prepared to comply in all
material aspects with the accounting standards notified under Companies
{(Accounts) Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time and other relevant provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013.

A1l assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per
the company's normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule
IIT to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of products and services and
the time between the acguisition of assets for processing and their realization
in cash and cash equivalents, the company has ascertained its operating cycle as
12 months for the purpose of current/non-current classification of assets and
liabilities.

USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make estimates
and assumptions considered in the reported amcunts of assets and liabilities
{including contingent liabilities) and the reported income and exXpenses during
the year. The management beliewves that the estimates used in preparation of the
financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Future results could differ due
to these estimates and the differences between the actual results and the
estimates are reccognized in the periods in which the results are known [/
materialize.

PEESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The balance sheet and the statement of profit and loss are prepared and presented
in the format prescribed in the Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013 ("the
Act™). The cash flow statement has been prepared and presented as per the
requirements of accounting standard 2 "Cash Flow Statements™. The disclosure
regquirements with respect to items in the balance sheet and statement of profitc
and loss, &as prescribed in the Schedule IITI to the Companies Act, 2013 are
presented by way of notes forming part of accounts along with the other notes
reguired to be disclosed under the notified accounting standards.

INVENTORIES

Items of inventories are measured at lower of cost and net realisable walue after
providing for cbsclescence, if any except in case of by-products which are valued
at net realizable value. Cost of inventories comprises of cost of purchase, cost
of conversion and other costs including manufacturing overheads incurred in
bringing them to their respective present locaticn and condition.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT
Cash and cash eguivalents for the purpose of cash flow statement comprises of
cash on hand, demand deposits with bank, short term highly liguid investments
that are readily conwvertible into cash and which are subject to an insignificant
risk of changes in value with an original maturity of three months or less from
the date of acguisition.

FRIOR PERIOD ITEMS, EXCEPTIOMAT. AND EXTRAORDTHARY

ITEM

The company follows practice of making adjustments through "Prior Year
Adjustments™ in respect of all material transactions pertaining to the period
prior to the current accounting year. The prior pericd adjustments, if any, are
shown by way of notes to financial statements.

ANNUAL REPORT 2023




Exceptional and Extra Ordinary Items, i1f any, are shown separately as per
applicable accounting standards.

G. REVENUE RECOGHNITIONM
{a} Bevenue is recognized conly when risks and rewards incidental to ownership are
transferred to the customer, it can be reliably measured and it is reascnable to
expect ultimate collection.

(b} Dividend income 1is recognized when the right to receive payment is
established.

(c)Interest Inccme On refund of tax, duty or cess: Recognised in the year of
receipt

Other interest : Recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the
amount ocutstanding and the interest rate applicable.

H. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIFMENTS

Tangibkle Assets

Property, Plant & Egquipment are stated at cost net of recoverable taxes, trade
discounts and rebates and include amounts added on revaluation, less accumulated
depreciation and impairment loas, if any. The cost of property, plant & equipment
comprises its purchase price, borrowing cost and any cost directly attributable
to bringing the asast to its working condition for its intended use, net charges
on foreign exchange contracts and adjustments arising from exchange rate
variations attributabkle to the assets.

Subsequent expenditure related to an item of property, plant & eguipment are
added to its book value only if they meet the criteria specified in (Revised) AS
10 - Property, Plant & Eguipment.

bAssets which are not ready for their intended use are disclosed under the head
"Capital Work-In-Progress™ and all cost relating to such assets are also
classified under the same head.

Gain or loss arising from disposal of tangible asset are recognised in the
statement of profit and loss.

Depreciation

Depreciation on Property, Plant & Egquipment is provided to the extent of
depreciable amount on written down wvalue method (WDV) based on useful 1life of
the assets as prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013.

Pursuant to enactment of Companies Act 2013, the Company has applied the
estimated useful lives as specified in Schedule IT.

I. TNVESTMENTS
a) Investments that are readily realisable and intended to be held for not more
than a wyear are classifed as current investments. Al]l other investments are
classified as long term investments.

b} Long term investments are valued at cost. Provision for diminution in the
value of long term investments is made only if such a decline is other than
temporary.

¢} Current investments are carried at lower of cost and fair market wvalue.

Jg. EMPLOYEE BEHEFITS
{(a) Short Term Employees Benefits
Short-term employee benefits are recoginised as an expense on an undiscounted
basis to the statement of profit and loss of the yvear in which the related service
is rendered.

(b} Post Employment Benefits
Post employment benefit plans are classified as either defined contribution plans
or defined benefit plans.
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Defined Contribution Plans

Contribution pavable to a defined contribution plan in exchange for service
rendered by an employee shall be recognised as a liability (accrued expense),
after deducting any contribution already paid. If the contribution already
paid exceeds the contribution dus for service before the balance sheet
date, an enterprise should recognise that excess a8 an asset (prepaid
expense) to the extent that the prepayment will lead to.

Defined Benefit Plans

Becognition of defined benefit plan involwves

(i) Using actuarial techniques to make a reliable estimate of the amount of
benefit that employees have earned in return for their service in the current
and prior periods.

{(ii) Discounting that benefit using the Projected Unit Credit Method in order to
determine the present value of the defined benefit cbligation and the current
service cost.

{(iii) Determining the fair value of any plan assets.

(iv) Determining the total ampunt of actuarial gains and losses.

(v} Where a plan has been introduced or changed, determining the resulting past
service cost.

{(vi} Where a plan has been curtailed or settled, determining the resulting gain
or loss.

DISCLOSURE FOR DEFIHED BENEFIT PLANS BASED ON ACTUARTAT. REEPORTS

PARTICULARS F.Y. 2022-23 | F.Y. 2021-22

(a) Change In Defined Benefit Obligation With Respect To
Gratuity
Pregen; value of defined benefit cbligation as at 25,100.61 22,192.22
beginning of the vyear
Interest cost 1,573.45 1,424.74
Current service cost 2527.47 0&l.43
Benefit paid (3,867.38) -
Pazt service cost = -
Curtailments = .
Letuarial {gaim) /floss 291.09 B22.23
Present value of defined benefit obligaticon as at end 23, 655.24 25,100.61
of the year
Change In The Fair Value of Assets With Respect To

(b) Gratuity
Fair Value of plan assets as at beginning of the year 23,707.05 21,980.22
Expected return on plan assets 1,663.01 1,526.09
Contributions by the employer 1,390.00 210.00
Benefita paid {3,867.38) -
Bank charges (0.29) {0.56)
Leturial gain/ (loss) (2.89) (8.69)
Fair Value of plan assets as at end of the year 22,8B88.51 23,707.05
Beconciliation of Present Value of Defined Benefit

c) Obligation And The Fair Value of Assets With Respect
To Gratuity
gzzient value of funded obligation as at end of the 23, 655.24 25,100.61
Fair Value of plan assaets as at end of the year 22,888.51 23,707.05
Funded liability/ {assets) recognised in the balance
sheet Z B
Present value of unfunded obligaticon as at end of the
year - B
Unrecognised actuarial gain/ (loss) - -
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Unfunded liability/ (Asset} recognised in the balance T66.73 1,393.56
sheet
d) Amount Recognised In The Balance Sheet With Respect
To Gratuity
Present value of defined benefit obligation as at end 23, 655.24 25,100.61
of the year
Fair walue of plan assets at end of the year 22,888.51 23,707.05
Het 1liability/(assets} recognised in the balance T66.73 1,303.56
shest
e) Expenses Recognised In Profit & Loss Account With
Bespect To Gratuity
Current service cost 557.47 66l.43
Past service cost 5 .
Inter=est cost on obligation 1,573.45 1,424.74
Expected return on plan assets {1,663.01) (1l,526.09)
Settlement coat/ (credit) - -
HNet actuarial (gain)/loss 284,87 830.82
IDta% expenditure recognised in the statement of 76288 1,390.99
profit and loss account
) Actual Return On Plan Assetz With Respect To Gratulty
Expected return on plan assets {1,663.01) 1,526.09
Eoctuarial gain/(locss) on plan assets 294,97 (8.68)
Actual return on plan assets {1,368.04) 1,517.40
a) Aszet Information With Respect To Gratuity
Bank deposits 0.00% 0.04%
Insurance policies 100.00% 90.96%
Total 100.00% 100.00%
h) Principal Acturial Assumptions Used With Respect To
Gratuity
Discount rate (p.a) T.27% 6.79%
Expected rate of return on plan asseta (p.a) T.40% 6.91%
{c) Long Term Employees Benefits
Becognition of long term employvee benefits as a liebility should be net total of
the present wvalue of the defined benefit obligation at the balance sheet date
minus the fair wvalue at the balance sheet date of plan assets (if any) out of
which the obligations are to be settled directly.
{(d) Termination Benefits
Termination benefits are recoginised as a liability and an expense when, and
only when
{i} The enterprise has a present obligation as a result of a past event.
{ii) It is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits
wWill be required to settle the cbligation; and
{iii)} A reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.
K. BORROWING COST
Borrowing costa directly attributable to acquisition or construction of
gqualifving assets (i.e. those fixed assets which necessarily take a substantial
pericd of time to get ready for their intended use) are capitalised. Other
borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the pericd in which they are
incurred.
L. EARNTHGS PER SHARE
Basic and diluted earnings per share (EP53) is computed in accordance with AS -
20 "Earning Per Share™
M. TAXES ON INCOME

{a) Tax expense comprises of current and deferred taxes.
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(b) Provisicon for current tax is made on the basis of estimated taxable income
for the current accounting year in accordance with the Income tax act, 1961.

(c) The deferred tax for timing differences between the book profit and the tax
profits for the year is accounted for, using the tax rates and laws that hawve
been substantively enacted as of the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets
arising from timing differences are recognized to the extent there is reasonable
certainity that these would be realised in future.

(d) In case of unabsorbed losses and unabsorbed depreciation, all deferred tax
assets are recognized only if there is virtual certainity supported by convincing
evidence that they can be realised against future taxable profit. At each balance
sheet date, the company reassesses the unrecognized deffered tax assets.

(e) Minimum alternative tax (MAT) credit is recognized as an asset only when and
to the extent there is convincing evidence that the company will pay normal income
tax during the specified period. In the year, in which MAT credit becomes eligible
to be recognized as an asset in accordance with the recommendations contained in
the guidance note issued by the ICATI, the said asset is created by the way of
credit to the statement of profit and loss and shown as MAT cerdit entitlement.
The company reviews the same at each balance sheet date, and writes down the
carrying amount of MAT credit entitlement to the extent there is no longer
convincing evidence to the effect that the company will pay normal income tax
during the specified period.

INTANGIBLE ASSET

An intangible asset is recognised, if and only if it is probable that The future
1 economic benefits that are attributable to the asset will flow to the enterprise

and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably.

Intangible assets are amortized over their respective individual estimated useful

lives on a straight-line basis, commencing from the date the asset is available

to the company for its use.

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS
The company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication
¢ that an asset may be impaired. For the purposes of assessing impairment, the
smallest identifiable group of assets that generates cash inflows from continuing
use that are largely independent of the cash inflows from other assets or groups
of assets, is considered as a cash generating unit. If any such indication exists,
the company estimates the recoverable amount of the asset and if such recoverable
amount of the asset or the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to
which the asset belongs is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount is
reduced to its recoverable amount. This reduction is treated as an impairment
loss and is recognised in the statement of profit and loss. If at the balance
sheet date there is an indication that previously assessed impairment loss does
not exists or may have decreased, the recoverable amount is reassessed and the
asset is reflected at the recoverable amount.

PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

A provision is recognized when the company has a present cbligation as a result
of past event(s), and it is probable that an outflow of rescurces embodying
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are not
discounted to their present value and are determined based on the best estimate
required to settle the obligation at the reporting date. These estimates are
reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best
estimates.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed by way of notes in the financial
statement.

Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial
statements.

Lease
As a Lessor:

Leases in which the Entity does not transfer substantially all the risks and
benefits of ownership of the asset are classified as operating leases. Assets
subject to operating leases are included in property, plant and equipment assets.
Lease income on an operating lease is recognized in the Profit and Loss Account
on a straight-line basis over the lease term. Initial direct costs such as legal
costs, brokerage costs, etc. are recognized immediately in the Profit and Loss
Account.
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(¥ In Thousand)

PARTICULARS As At 31st March 2023 As At 31st March 2022
Hos ¥ Hos ¥
NOTE '3
SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised
o 25,000 Equity Shares of Rs.
1,000/- EBach 25,000.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 25,000.00

{Previous Year : 25,000
Equity Shares of Rs. 1,000/-
Each})

Issued, Subscribed And Paid up
o 15,467 Equity Shares of Rs.
1,000/- Each Fully Paid-Up 15,467.00 15,467.00 15,467.00 15,467.00

{Previous Year : 15,467
Equity Shares of Rs. 1,000/-

Each)
SharesyEoskedies] 331.70 331.70
TOTAL 15,467.00 15,798.70 15,467.00 15,798.70
Reconciliation of Shares : Hos Amt. (Rs.) Hos Amt. (RBs.)
fecning; Shaxe Capital 15,467.00 15,467.00 15,467 .00 15,467.00
Add : Shares Issused During The
Year - = - =
Add : Bonus Shares Issued - = - v
Falal 15,467.00 15,467.00 15,467.00 15,467.00
Less : Buy Back of Shares o e 12 2
Less : Reduction In Capital _ _ _ B
Closing Share Capital 15,467.00 15,467.00 15,467.00 15,467.00

1. List of Share holders Having 5% Or More Shares (In Nos)

Hame of Shareholders In Hos In % In Nos In &

Government of India 5,000.00 32.33% 5,000.00 32.33%
2. Shareholding of Promoters st Hgﬁ;g

% Change
Ho. of & of total -
Promoter Hame Sharas e during the

year
Government of India 5,000.00 32.33% -
Naresh Hansraj Bulchandani 20.00 0.13% -
Laxman Hariram Daryani 7.00 0.05% -
Aruna Suresh Jagtiani 13.00 0.08% -
suresh Ramchand Hihalani a.00 0.05% .
Harish Perunmal Kalyani 6.00 0.04% -
Prem Sobhrajmal Lalwani 6.00 0.04% -
Ravindrabhai Purshottambhai Patel g.00 0.05% -
Shakuntalben Patel 11.00 0.07% =
Suresh Jagtiani & Aruna Jagtiani 1.00 0.01% -
Kapil Darvani & Laxman Darvani 1.00 0.01% -
Ram Hari Darvani & Laxman Hari Daryani 1.00 0.01l% -
Faju Ramchand Nihalani 1.00 0.01% -

ANNUAL REPORT 2023




Satish Prem Lalwani 3.00 0.02% -
Heelam Naresh Bulchandani 11.00 0.07% o
Pooja Haresh Bulchandani 3.00 0.02% -
Manish Suresh Nihalani 1.00 0.01% =
Dhruv Daryani{ Laxman Daryani, Kapil Darvani 5 00 0.01% _
& Sonu Daryani
Pushpa Satish Lalwani 3.00 0.02% -
Harishkumar Kalyani & Manju Kalvani 6.00 0.04% -
Pritidevi Kutch 18.00 0.12% -
TOTAL 5,131.00
31st March
2022
% Change
No. of & of total .
Promoter Hame 5T e L de during the
Yyear
Government of India S5,000.00 32.33% =~
Haresh Hansraj Bulchandani 20,00 0.13% -
Laxman Hariram Darvani 7.00 0.05% -
Aruna Suresh Jagtiani 13.00 0.08% -
Suresh Ramchand Hihalani 3.00 0.05% =
Harish Perunmal Kalyani 6.00 0.04% =
Prem Sobhrajmal Lalwani a.00 0.04% -
Rawindrabhai Purshottambhai Patel a.00 0.05% -
Shakuntalben Patel 11.00 0.07% -
Suresh Jagtiani & Aruna Jagtiani 1.00 0.01% -
Kapil Daryani & Laxman Daryani 1.00 0.01l% =
Bam Hari Darvani & Laxman Hari Darvani 1.00 0.01l% -
Baju Ramchand Nihalani 1.00 0.01% -
Satish Prem Lalwani 3.00 5.685% 1.25%
Neelam Naresh Bulchandani 11.00 0.07% =
Poocja Haresh Bulchandani 3.00 0.02% -
Manish Suresh Nihalani 1.00 0.01l% -
Dhruv Daryani{ Laxman Daryani, Kapil Darvani 5 00 0.01% B
& Sonu Darvani
Pushpa Satish Lalwani 3.00 0.02% o
Harishkumar Kalyani & Manju Ealvani a.00 0.04% -
Pritidevi Kutch 18.00 0.12% 0.12%
TOTAL 5,131.00 1.42%

3. Company has issued only one class of equity shares having face value of Rs.

per share and each sharcehclder is entitled to one vote per share.
4., Company does not have any holding/ultimate holding/subsidiary or associate company.
5. No shares have been reserved for issue under options and contracts/commitments for
the sale of shares/disinvestment as at balance sheet date.
0. No shares have been allotted for consideration other than cash pursuant to any
contract (s} or has been bought back or issued as fully paid up by the company during the
period of 5 years preceeding the year as at which the balance sheet is prepared.
7. Ho calls are unpaid by any director or cfficer of the company.

1,000/ -

PARTTCULARS

As At 31st March 2023

As At 31st March 2022

Ed ¥ T ¥
NHOTE '4°
BRESEBVES AND SURFLUS
Opening Balance 6,24,290,.36 5,98,059.34
Capital Reserve 374.44 374.44
Securities Premium 22,356.73 22,296.73
Surplus | &,01,55%.17 2,75,328.15
Addition During The Year 22,313.85 27,159.04
Profit For The Year 22,313.85 27,155.04
Deductions During The Year 0959.92 928.02
Proposed Dividend 528.02 928.02
Short Provision For Income Tax 31580 -
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Closing Balance 6,45,644.30 6,24,290.36
Capital Reserve 374.44 374.44
Securities Premium 22,356,175 22;356.,75
Surplus | 6,22,913.11 6,01,559.17
TOTAL 6,45,644.30 6,24,290.36
PARTICU s As At 31st March 2023 As At 31st March 2022
Z £ g Z
NOTE '5'
9,534.25
Deferred Tax Assets 511,33 e, ) 590.00 (8,930.95)
Deferred Tax Liabilities 10,045.58 9,520.95
Deferred Tax Assets \ (9,534.25)
( Liabilities ) (Net) (8330 <389
TOTAL (9,534.25) (8,930.95)
PARTICU s As At 31st March 2023 As At 31st March 2022
g Z g g
NOTE '6'
OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES 4,35,839.18 4,52,482.24
Deposits Received 3,47,640.45 3,63,997.93
Development Works 88,198.73 88,484 .31
TOTAL 4,35,839.18 4,52,482 .24
PARTICU s As At 31st March 2023 As At 31st March 2022
£ Z I E4
NOTE '7'
TRADE PAYABLES 6,293.57 7,233.06
(a) Due To Micro, Small & 3 B
Medium Enterprise
(b) Due To Others 6299 BT 77233 .06
TOTAL 6,293.57 7 ,2233206

Trade Payables Ageing Schedule

As At 31s*March 2023

Ogtstanding for following Disputed Disputed

periods from the due date of MSME Dues f MSME Others Dues —pothers

payments

Not due for payments
Less than 1 year = = 761.98 -
1-2 years = = 75.34 =
2-3 Years - = 56.45 -
More than 3 years = = 5:;389.80 =
Total - - 6,293.57 -
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As At JFl=tMarch 2022

Outstanding for following = ;
4 Disputed Disputed
periods from the due date of MSHME Db Others SR
payments
Hot due for payments
Less than 1 year - = 1,776.81 o
1-2 vears - - 92.73 -
2-3 Years - = 99.13 -
More than 3 years - = 5.264.40 .
Total = = 7,233.06 =
PARTICULARS As At 31st March 2023 As At 31st March 2022 |
T T 4 E §
HOTE '8’
OTHER CUREENT LIABILITIES 9,643.52 7,514.72
Other Pavyables T,221.54 4,145,432
Trade Deposits 38.80 38.90
Unpaid Dividends 2,3B3.08 3,326.40
TOTAT 9,643.52 7,514.72
PARTT As At 31st March 2023 As At 31st March 2022
¥ 4 ¥ ¥
HOTE '9'
SHORT TEEM FROVISIONS 1i,800.52 14,736.55
Provision For Audit Fees leg.50 lee.50
Erovision BacoBaplovee 5,220.23 4,773.74
Benefits
Provision For Expenses - 2,530.00
Ernv1?1on For Retirement 66,73 1,393.56
Benefits
Provision For Taxation S5,647.06 53,872.76
TOTAL 11,800.52 14,736.55 |
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PARTTCULARS

As At 31st

March 2023

As At 31st March 2022

¥

¥

T

¥

ROTE "11°

NON-CURBENT INVESTMEMTS
fuoted Investments

Muotunal Funds
Aditya Birla Sunlife Credit
Risk Fund Fund - Growth
(15,439,810, 742 Units, Previous
year 15,48,510.742 Units)
{Market Value HRs.
2,70,17,114.35F Previous year -
Rs. 2,53,85,873.12)

Franklin India Credit Bisk
Fund - Growth

(30,898,296 Units, Frevious
year #0,557.418 nits)

{Market Value Rs. 7,67,228.41,
Previous yesar - Es.
19,17,580.85)

Franklin India Dynamic Accrual
Fund - Growth

(0 Units, Previous year
9,458,583 Units)

(Market Value Rs. 0 Previous
yvear — Rs. 8,80,325.16)

HDFC Banking and P50 Debt
Fund- Growth

(14,660,749, 657 Units, Previous
year 14,680,749, 687 Units)
{Market Value Rs.
2,83,35,858.02 Previous year -
Rg. 2,72,.31,733.33)

HDFC Credit Risk Debt Fund-
Growth

(26,18,300.733 Units, Previous
year 26,18,300.733 Units)
{Market Value Rs.
5,30,37,608.80, Previous yesar
- Rz. 5,08,74,911.01)

ICICI Prudential All Seasons
Bond Fund - Growth
(4,61,286.0828 Units, Previous
year 4,61,286.5828 Units)
{Market Value Rs.
1,42,38,877.39, Previous ysar
— Rs. 13,456,.6580.53)

ICICI Prudential Banking & PSU
Debt Fund - Growth
(15,32,550.777 Units, Previous
year 15,32,950.777 Units)
{Market Value Rs.
4,22,28,185.05F Previous year -
Rs. 4,00,63,361.87)

ICICT Prudential Credit Risk
Fund - Growth

(28,524,384, 442 Units, Previous
year 29,24,396.442 Units)
{Market Value Rs.
7,74,44,743.89, Previous yesar
- Rs. 7,35,32,241.85)

19,261.

g0e.

20,000.

40, 000.

10,000.

30, 000.

&0, 000.

a7

63

.00

0o

0o

oa

0o

0o

2,35,350.65

20,000.

1,555.

SEB0

20,000.

40, 000.

10,000.

30,000.

0,000,

aa

78

22

]

]

oa

oo

]

2,61,996.00
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Eotak Credit Risk Fund -
Growth

{14,12,086.964 Units, Previous
Year 14,12,086.964 Units)
(Market Value Rs.
3,51,11,367.38 Frevious year -
Rs. 3,48,48,576.14)

Hippon India Credit Risk Fund
- Growth

{0 Units, Previous Year
59,80,426.76 UInits)

(Market Value Rs. 0, Previous
year - Rs. 2,72,17,823.37)

SBI Credit Risk Fund - Growth
{8,47,463.373 Units, Previous
Year 8,47,463.373 Units)
{Market Value Rs.
3,20,78,014.10, Previous year
- Rs. 3,06,42,156.91)

Tnguoted Investments
Tax Free Bonds
8.16% India Infrastructure
Finance Company Limited (2024)
{1,90,800 Bonds Each At Rs.
1,000/~ Per Bond)

7.11% Power Finance
Corporation Limited (2023)

{5,134 Bonds Each AL R=s.
1,000/- Per Bond)

7.07% Indian Railway
Finance Corporation Limited
[Z2025)

{28,630 Bonds Each At Es.
1,000/- Per Bond)

7.28% Indian Benewable
Energy Development Agency
Limited (2026}

{22,480 Bonds Each At Es.
1,000/- Per Bond)

7.02% Housing And Urban
Development Corporation
Limited (2026&)

{6,306 Bonds Each At R=s.
1,000/~ Per Bond)

7.04% National Highways
Authority of India (202&)

{7,708 Bonds Each At R=s.
1,000/- Per Bond)

30,000,

25,000.

1,00,000.

3,134,

28,6590,

22,480.

&,306.

7,709.

oa

0o

0o

oo

oa

0o

0o

0o

1,70,319.00

20,000,

24,8a0.

25,000.

1,00,000.

2,134,

28,690,

22,480.

7,709.

oo

oa

oo

oo

oo

oa

oo

.00

oo

1,70,319.00

TOTAL

4,05,669.65

4,32,315.00

1. Aggregatse Book Valus of
Cuoted Investments

2. Aggregats Market Valus of
Quoted Investments

3. Aggregate Book Value of
Unguoted Investments

4. Aggregats Market Valus of
Unguoted Investments

2, 25,350,
3,10, 262,
1,70,319.

1,77,020.

&5

T1

oo

=1

2. 61,906,
2, 26,155
1,70,319.

1,81,514.

oo

33

oo

20
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Note &=
Two of the Franklin India Mutual Funds held by the Company 1.e. Franklin India Dyvnamic
Accrusl Fund {Investment Rs. 1,82,001.559 (Previous year BRs. §,80,215.04)} and Franklin
India Credit Risk Fund {Investment Rs. 9,08,681 (Previous year Hs. 1h,5F,781.18))} are in
the process of winding up a5 announced by Franklin Templeton Mutusl Fund on 23.04.2020.
Fresh investments or redemptions have been Stoped by the Franklin Templeton Mutual Fund
in the said funds. As informed by the Franklin Templeton Mutwual Fund, the Trustee of the
Fund will continue to realise and / or dispose-off the assets of the Schemses in the best
interest of the Unit holder(z). The sale procesds after discharge of all liabilitiss and
expenses will be paid teo the Unit holder(s) in proportion to their respective interests
in the assets of Schemes. During the year the company has received Rs. 65,814.18 from
Franklin India Dynamic Accrual Fund and Rs. 1,41,894.65 from Franklin India Credit Risk
Fund.

PARTICULARS As At 31st March 2023 As At 31st March 2022
¥ I F 7
HOTE '12°'
LONMG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
Other Loans and Advances 45,185.72 35,523.04
Balance with Rewvenue
LT T 43,963.92 34,208.89
Loan To Staff 1,221.P0 1,314.1%
TOTAL 45,185.72 35,523.04
PARTICULARS As At 31st March 2023 As At 31st March 2022
4 ¥ ¥ ¥
HOTE '13°
OTHER HON CUBRENT ASSETS
Security Deposits 1,5458.4% 1,948.46 1,B63.55 1,863.55
Others ( Specify Nature) 1,87,112.84 1,95,156.99
Inte;est Accrued On Fixed 22,112.84 15,156. 99
Deposit
Fixed Deposits Having Maturity 2
LF More Than. 1% ¥ostha 1,65,000.00 1,80,000.00
TOTAL 1,89,061.31 1,97,020.54
B I As At 31st March 2023 As At 31st March 2022
T 4 ¥ ¥
HOTE '14°
CUBERENT INVESTMENWTS
Ducted Investments
Investment In Mutual Funds - 7,266.17
ICICI Prudential Liquid Fund
- Growth
(0 Units; Previous Year
13,56,647.25 Units) _ 7 266.17
{Market Value Rs. 0, Previcus e
yvear — Rs. 2,92, 57,.861.55)
TOTAL = 7,266.17
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PARTICULARS

As At 3J1st March 2023

As At 31st March 2022

I

I

T

T

HOTE '15°'
INVENTORIES
Inventories
Raw Material
Finished Goods - Houses &
Shops
Stores and Spares

9,56
1,517.53
1,140,581

2,668.00

9.56
1,517.53
1,140.91

2,668.00

2,668.00

2,668.00

PARTICULARS

As At 3F1st March 2023

As At 31st March 2022

4 ¥ ¥ T
HOTE '1&°'
TRADE RECEIVABLES 61,793.93 54,986.31
Secured, Considered Good - =
Unsecured Considered Good 23,412.30 24,044,595
Doubtful 53,645,898 44,616.27
Lezs Provisions for Doubtful - -
e 15,264,286 13,674.50
TOTAL 61,793.93 54,986.31
Trade Receivables Ageing
Schedule
As at March 31,2023
OUTSTANDING FOR FOLLOWING I? If DISPUTED - DISPUTED -
PERIIDS FROL THR DUE DATE OF | consiommm | cosDmup | CNSDED | COSIED
00D DOUBTFUL
Not Due For payment
Unbilled
Less than & Months 7,005.13 EAENIEE 1 - 1,70&.07
& Months - 1 Year 5,935,596 = = 3,797.00
1-2 years 7,726.48 2B87.79 - 11,440.74
2-3 Years 2,741,773 75.36 = 10,566.72
More than 3 years - 3,178.25 — 22,182.04
Total 23,412 .30 3,552.72 = 50,093.17
As at March 31,2022
OOTSTANDING FOR FOLLOWING UHDI?PDTED UNDIfPUTED DISPUTED - DISPUTED -
oS Fﬂﬁgm &= s gnmm > mugm
GOOD DOUBTFUL
Unbilled Dues
Less than & Months T,569,.44 - - 4,85]1.a7
& Months - 1 Year 7,647.66 - - 6,515.25
1-2 years S,483.50 - == 10,566.72
2-3 Years 25.61 = = 3,178.72
More than 3 years 3,338.735 - - 19,003,892
Total 24,044.95 = - 44 . 616.27

Hotes

l. A letter has been received from Tamilnadu Generaticn and Distribution Corporation
Limited on 01-07-2022 stating that the said company has opted to avail the liguidation
plan and total amount outstanding to be received shall be paid by the company in 48

installments of Bs. 2,57,085%9/-

ceach and the first installment shall commence from St

Augusat 2022, Rs. 20,63,672/- has been received from the company in the F.Y. 2022-23. Total

amount cutstanding to be received as om 31-03-2023 is ERs.

ANNUAL REPORT 2023
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2. Provision for doubtful debts is computed on the basis of 50% of the amount receivable
from licensee of the property given on rent whose cases are pending either in arbitration

or in the court of law.

l1'7!
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Balance with Banks

Note

In Current Accocunts

Other Bank Balance
In Unpaid Dividend Account
FDR having < 3 Months Maturity
FDR having > 3 Months Maturity
FDR having > 12 Months Maturity

Cheque, Draft on Hand
Cash on Hand

SUB TOTAL

Less Fixed Deposits Having

Maturity of More Than 12 Months

8,743.23

2,383.08
32,500.00
1,76,005.18
1,65,000.00

309.86

3,84,941.35

3,84,941.35

1,65,000.00

3;251.61

3,326.40
68,800.00
1,04,300.00
1,80,000.00

301.61

3,59,979.62

3,59,979.62

1,80,000.00

Note '18'

SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
Unsecured Considered Good:
Loans and Advances to Related
Parties

Other Loans and Advances :-
Loans and Advances To Staff
Prepaid Expense

Advance To Supplier

NOTE
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

l19!

Interest Receivable

ANNUAL REPORT 2023

644.68
417.39
10.00

1,072.06

394.37
375.34

769.71

1,830.80 1,803.89
1,830.80 1,803.89
'OTAL ,830.1 | 1,803




For The Year Ended 31st

For The Year Ended 31st

PARTICULARS March 2023 March 2022
¥ ¥ F T
ROTE "20°
REVENUE FROM OPERATION 54,765.15 55,736.07
Sales of Goods 7,633.53 T,342.69
Sale of Services 41,812.74 42,991.63
Other Operating Revenues 5,316.85 5,401.75
TOTAL 54,765.15 55,736.07

Description of the items constituting more

than 10% of the wvalue

Sale of Products Comprises

For The Year Ended 31st

For The Year Ended 31st

March 2023 March 2022
Sale of P 7,635.55 7,635.55 7,342.09 7,342 .69
Sale of Services Comprises
Leave & License Fees 25,800.02 42 ,584.11 25,800.02 42,584.11
Hon Befundable Deposits Z 5
Written off 10,5996. 86 10,5%96.86
Upfront Fees Written off 2, 187.23 o, 787.23

For The Year Ended 31st

For The Year Ended 31st

PARTICULARS March 2023 March 2022
E4 ¥ Ed ¥
HOTE '21°'
OTHEE INCOME 46,509.84 43,532.95
Interest Income 42,000.27 37,874.35
i e 4,470.63 5,148.69
investment
Profit on Sale of Fixed i 230,61
Agacts
Other Miscellaneous Income 38.94 179.10
TOTAT 46,509.84 43,532.95

PARTICULARS

For The Year Ended 31st
March 2023

For The Year Ended 31st
March 2022

¥

I

I

T

NOTE '22°'

COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED
Change in Stocks

Stock at Commencement
Stock-in Process
Finished Goods

Less: Stock at Close
Stock-in-Process
Finished Goods

Stock Decreased /( Increased )
by :

1,517.53

1,517.53

1,517.53

1,517.53

1,517.53

1,517.53

1,517.53

1,517.53

TOTAL
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For The Year Ended 31st

For The Year Ended 31st

PARTICULARS March 2023 March 2022
T Ed I ¥

HOTE '23°'
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXFENHSES 37,371.57 33,323.54
Salaries & Wages 31,662.69 268,911.68

Contribution To Provident And

Gratnity Fund 4,0258.94 3,738.40

Staff Welfare Expense 1,679.94 673.45

TOTAL 37,371.57 33,323.54

For The Year Ended 31st

For The Year Ended 31st

FARTICULARS March 2023 March 2022
T ¥ Ed ¥
HOTE '24°'
Bepair & Maintenance Expenses 1,110.83 949, 64
Bepairs To Building 850.67 Te60.58
Bepairs To Machinery 160.16 189.06
Admiviatrarinn & Uiher 21,357.75 18,305.30
Expenses
Advertisements Expense ge3.15 328.8580
Annual Subscription Fees 114.22 B8.84
Bank Charges 13.87 5.e7
CDnt;Lbutlﬂn to Social 536,20 73 .00
service
Corporate Social -
Resﬁonsibility I ot 1 B 783.20
Director's Sitting Fees 13e.00 144.00
Travelling Expense 280.22 -
Donation 125.00 310.00
Gift To Shareholder 5,750.00 5,750.00
Grant For Publication of Book 44 .55 B47.65
Insurance Expense 505.13 S527.85
Job Work 391.20 de3.04
Legal & Professional Charges 1,477.97 1,858,865
Legal Expenses 234.37 155.33
Miscellaneous Expense 226.54 132.44
Hetwork & Telecommunication 35BS 35 .79
Expense
Operation & Maintenance 2,151.30 2,048.09
Charges
Postage & Courier Expense 57.46 42 .34
Power and fuel 1,656.07 1,520,086
Printing & Stationery Expense 137.32 127.05
Processing Fees For E-VWoting T0.80 17.70
Provision For Doubtful Debts 1,589.36 1,233.86
Rates & Taxes (Excluding Tax 817.23 1,095.32
On Income)
Rent Expense 11.61 34.78
Security Charges §73.95 Tle.42
Setup Cha;ges For Video 120.00 130.00
Conferencing
Tea & Refreshment Expense 55.47 32.71
Payment to Auditors 365.80 407.50
{a) For Audit 218.30 185.00
{b) For Taxation Matters 147.50 222.50
TOTATL 22,834.38 19,662 .44
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HOTE '23°
RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE

(I} Related Parties And Their Relationship

(a) Key Management Personnel & Relatives

(i} Name of Management Personnel
Aruna Suresh Jagtiani
Ravindrabhai Purshottambhai Patel
Laxman Hariram Darvani

Suresh Ramchand Nihalani

Prem Scbhrajmal Lalwani

Harish Perunmal Kalvyani

Haresh Hansraj Bulchandani
Pritidevi Eutch

Eameshwar Eumar

Handeesh Shukla

Type

Chairperson
Executive Director
Executive Director
Executive Director
Executive Director
Executive Director
Executive Director
Executive Director
Government Director
Government Director

(II) Transactions With Related Parties

Es. In Thousand

For the year For the year
Particulars ended ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Sitting Fees Paid To Directors 136.00 144,00
HOTE '26'
CONTINGENT LIABILITY
For the year For the year
Particulars ended ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
1. Claims by employees and ex-employvess for Emount Hot AZmount Not
reinstatement of wages Ascertainable Ascertainable
2. Leave encashment to employees i!-,mn::-unt_ HoL i-‘-.m-::nunt_ Hot:
Azscertainable Ascertainable
3 . Amount Hot Amount Hot
3. Muncipal taxes on unsold houses, if any pEE L P
4, Municipal taxes payvable to gandhidham
minicipality on unscld plots is disputed by the
company in court. Againat total demand, BRs.
12,&91/- i3 deposited in court. Blll; of the Eear Amount Not Amount Mot
1975-1980 and 19%80-1%31 are under dispute since R A R
many plots have been sold and liability thereon
is of the plot owners. Bills of the year 1981-
1982 to 2020-2021 have not been received. Adhoc
provision of Rs. 57,888/- is made.
5. Demand from additional mamlatdar for ground
rent for entire area of 2600 acres land from 01-
04-1981 to 31-03-19%94, which has been disputed in Emount Hot Amount Hot
COUrt. In the opinion of company the liability Azscertainable Agcertainable
is of the plot owners and not of the corporation.
Ho demand is received since 1994 from Mamlatdar.
6. Demand of Rs. 285 Lacs is received from
Mamlatdar Fandhidham being S0% of Sale
Consideration of 263 Plots so0ld between 01-01-
199 to 31-12-19%&. Total Amcount of consideration
of 263 documents work out to Rs. 590 lakhs
(approximately). The reasons for raising demand
as mentioned by Mamlatdar is Government Land given Emount Hot AZmount Not
on lease cannot be sub-leased by lessee or sub- Azcertainable Agcertainable
lessee unlesas S0% of the amount of differential
amount of consideration is paid as premium as per
Secticon 73-B of the Bombay Land revenue code,
187%. In the opinion of the company, since the
actual sale price is approved by Government of
India, 50% of sale consideration as demanded by

ANNUAL REPORT 2023




Mamlatdar is not an actual liability and hence
not reguired to be paid. Further a demand for
non-agriculture assessment cess of Rs. 4,80,000/-
as per Section 48 of Bombay Land Revenue code,
187% have been raised for the year 199%6-14%9%7 by
Mamlatdar Gandhidham. In the opinion of the
corporation the land has not been converted into
non-agricultural purpose but is originally given
by the Gowvernment for the purpose of housing of
displaced perscns. Therefore the guestion of
payment of non-agriculture cess to the government
under land revenue code does not arise.

T. Income Tax Demand - A.¥. 2008-09

73,58,141.00

73,58, 141.00

B. Income Tax Demand - A.¥. 2009-10

4,05,420.00

4,05,420.00

9, Income Tax Demand - A.Y. 2014-15

1l,66,07,770.00

1l,66,07,770.00

10. Income Tax Demand - A.Y. 2017-13 11,01,5%0.00 11,01, 5%70.00
1ll. Income Tax Demand - 4.Y. 2018-20 12,12, 080.00 12,12, 080.00
12. Income Tax Demand - A.Y. 2020-21 8,01,270.00 g,01,270.00
13. Income Tax Demand - &4.Y. 2021-22 9,41,210.00 9,41,210.00
14. Tncome Tax Demand - A.Y. 2022-23 20,48,900.00 -

ROTE '27'
VALUE OF TMPORTS CALCULATED ON C.I.F. BASTS

For the year

For the year

Particulars ended ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
NIL
HOTE '28'
EXPENDITURE IN FOREIGH CURRENCY
For the year For the year
Particulars ended ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
HIL
HOTE '"29°'

VALUE OF IMPORTED AND INDIGENOUS RAW MATERTAL, SFARE PARTS AND COMPONENTS CONSUMPTION

For the year

For the year

Particulars ended ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
HIL
% of total consumption of imported and indigenous raw material, spare parts and
components
For the year For the year
Particulars ended ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
HIL
NHOTE '30°

REMITTANCE IN FOREIGN CURRENRCY ON ACCOUNT OF DIVIDEND

For the year

For the year

Particulars ended ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
HIL
HOTE "31°
EAERNINGS IN FOREIGHN CURREHCY
For the year For the year
Particulars ended ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
HIL
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HOTE '32' (b)
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

For the year For the year
Particulars ended ended

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
1. Expenditure towards maintenance of Gandhi Samadhi 227.595 347.54
2. Expenditure towards maintenance of Prof. H. R.
Malkani Library Baie Ao
3. Purchase of ambulance 1,853.44 -
4. Expenditure towards running & maintenance of 192.13 1,504.77
ambulance

HOTE '32' {c)
TRANSACTIONS WITH STRUCK OFF COMPANIES
The company does not have any transactions with struck-off companies.

HOTE '32' (d)
DETATLS OF BEMAMT FPROFPERTY HELD
The company does not have any benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated

or pending against the company for holding any benami property under the Prohibition of
Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made there under.

HOTE '32' (e)

TITLE DEEDS OF IMMOVABRLE PFROPERTY WOT HELD IN HAME OF THE COMPANY

Title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of company by way of lease deed
duly executed by the company with the Government of India for a perpetual lease term of
59 Years which will expire on 27th November Z2054.

HOTE '32' (f)
COMPLIANCE WITH NUMBER OF LAYERS OF COMFPFANTES

For the year For the year
Particulars ended ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

HIL

HOTE '32' (o)
COMPLIANCE WITH APFROVED SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT

For the year For the year
Particulars ended ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

HIL

HOTE '32'" (h)

UTILISATTION OF BORROWED FUNDS AND SHARE PREMTUM

(a) During the year, no funds have been advanced or lcaned or invested (either from
borrowed funds or share premium or any other scurces or any kind of funds) by the company
to or in any other persons or entities, including foreign entities ("Intermediaries™),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the intermediary
shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other perons or entities
identified in any manner whatsover by or on behalf of the company ("Ultimate
Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantes, security or the like on behalf of the ultimate
beneficiaries.

(b) During the wvear, no funds have been received by the company from any perscns or
entities, including foreign entities ("Funding Partiesa™), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly,
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsover by or an
behalf of the funding party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries"™) or provide any guarantee, security
or the like on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.

HOTE '32' (i)

WILFUL DEFAULTER

The company has not been declared as a willful defaulter by any lender who has powers to
declare a company a3 a willful defaulter at any time during the financial vear or after
the end of reporting period but before the date when the financial statements are approved.

HOTE '32' (3J)
EEGISTRATION OF CHARGES OR SATISFACTION WITH REGISTRAR OF COMPANTES (ROC)
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The company does not have any charges or satisfacticon which is wvet to be registered with
the Registrar of Companies (ROC) bewyond the statutory period.

HOTE '32' (k)

OHDISCLOSED INCOME

The company deoes not have any transactions which is not recorded in the books of accounts
but has been surrendersed or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments
under the Income Tax Act, 1961 ( such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions
of the Income Tax Act, 1961}).

HOTE '32' (1)

DETATLS OF CEYPTO CUREENCY OR WVIRTUAL CURRENCY

The company has not traded or invested in crypto currency or virtual currency during the
financial year.

HOTE '33"

LEASEHOLD FROFERTIES

(i) Government of India has granted lease of land of 2600 acres, including 702 acres of
land acguired by the Gujarat Government on regquest of the Government of India and handed
over to the corporation. As per the terms of lease deed 100 acres of land can be retained
by the corporation for its industrial and commercial activities and balance land is to
be developed and allotted to share holders at cost. In terms of the lease, the corporation
should not make any profit cut of its land dewvelopment activity. The corporation has
executed sub-leases with allottees to whom land has been alloted, at an estimated cost
which is to be approved by Government of India. The terms of the sub-lease with the
dallottees of land stipulate that Corporation can recover 10% extra development charges
in case cost of development exceeds the estimated cost.

(ii) Ho ward wise block accounts are maintained hence profit or loss on land sub-leased
to allottees cannot be ascertained. Profit or loss can be ascertained only when entire
land is dewveloped and allotted. The sale of plots in the accounts, is booked on the basis
of provisional development charges fixed for sale of plots. The development of land is
in progress. The estimated amount to be spent on land is around 1,87,50,000. As against
the sale value of Ba. 49,55,61,2€61.91 the Corporation has spent Rs. 40,73,062,531.00. Said
sale value includes Ra. 20,968,000 received from directors against sixteen plots alloted
to them. The excess of Rs. 8,81,98,730.9]1 between sale walue and amount spent is shown
a3 liabilities in accounts. Out of the sale value of Bs. 49,55,61,261.91 the Corporation
has actually received Rs. 49,3&,76,772.58 and balance amount of Rs. 18,84,48%.33 of
instalments is still to be received. This has no effect on preofit and loss account as the
land dewvelopment activity is on no profit/no loas basis in terms of lease desd entered
into between Government of India and the Corporation. During the year company has incurred
BRs. 15,36,0068.50 as Land development expenses.

(iii) Deendaval Port Authority has demanded Rs. 54,26,000 being share towards
maintenance of central development works, which is disputed. However as a precautionary
measure this is fully provided against which Rs. 5,00,000 has been paid.

HOTE '34°'
Figures of previous year has been recasted / restated where necessary

for, for and con behalf of the Board
AMES & CD. THE SIHDHU RESETTLEMENT

CORPORATION LIMITED
CHRERTERED ACCOUNTANTS

LAYMAN DARYANT PREM LALWANT

DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
CA ANTMESH MODI DIN : 03151882 DIN : 03152002
PLETHER
F.E.H. : 12B932W
M.BE.H. : 128127
DATE : 23-08-2023 SURESH HIHATANT
PLACE : GANDHIDHAM DIRECTOR
UDIN : 23129127BGXOB0O4883 DIN : 0283307%6
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THE SINDHU ERESETTLEMENT CORPOERATTION LIMITED
Cash Flow Statement For The Year Ended 31lst MARCH 2023

(¥ In Thousand)

For The Year Ended 31st
March 2022

For The Year Ended 31st

PARTTCULARS MARCH 2023

I

¥

¥

Z

A. Casgh flow from cperating
activities
Net Profit / (Loss) before
extraordinary items and tax
Adjustments for :
Addition
Depreciation and amortisation
Less
Interest income
Profit on sale of Investments
Profit on sale of Assets
Upfront Fees And Hon
Befundable Deposits Written
off

Operating profit / (loss) before
working capital changes
Changes in working capital
Adjustments for (increase) [
decrease in operating assets :
Trade receivables
Short-term loans and advances
Long-term loans and advances
Other current assets
Other non-current assets

Adjustments for increase /f
{(decrease) in operating
liabilities :

Trade pavables
Other current liabilities
Short-term provisions

Cash flow from extraordinary
items

Cash generated from operations

Het income tax (paid) /
refunds

Het cash flow from / (used in)
operating activities (&)

12,504,684

(42,000.27)
(4,470.63)

(16,784.09)

(6,807.62)
{302.35)
(9,662.68)
(26.91)
7,959,24

{939.49)
2, 128,79
(2,936.03)

28,564.21

(50,750.15)

12, 804.33
(37,874.35)
(5,148.69)

(330.81)

(16, 784.09)

(22,185.595)

(10,587.06)

(7,438.71)
(63.03)
(4,771.62)
(48.42)
23,533.98

1,265.30
499,30
9,327.91

23,478.72

{47,333.62)

(32,773.01)
{5, 678.96)

(38,451.97)

(13,854.90)

22,258,350

B,444.61
(5,872.76)

2,571.85
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THE SINDHU ERESETTLEMENT CORPORATION LIMITED

Cash Flow Statement For The Year Ended 3lst MARCH 2023

(¥ In Thousand)

For The Year Ended

For The Year Ended 31st

31st MARCH 2023 March 2022
PARTICULARS
4 E 4 ¥ Z
B. Cash flow from investing
activities
Interest Income 42,000.27 37,874.35
b e w2029
?;:Z;Emzztiﬂemptim ik 4,470.63 5,148.69
Profit On Sale of Fixed Assets — 33081
iiahoaad e S (28,139.01) (71,825.83)
ii:;zi;:iigﬁale of Hon-Current 26, 645.35 25, 043.90
(Purchase) /S5ale of Fixed LAssets (1,181.73) (5,503.62)
Het cash flow from / (used in) 43,936.54 (10,214.08)

investing activities (B)
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THE STHDHU RESETTLEMENT CORPORATION LIMITED

Cash Flow S5tatement For The Year Ended 31st MARCH 2023

{(F In Thousamnd)

For The Year Boded

For The Yesar Boded

BPARTICULARS 31st MABCH 2023 31st March 2022
F F E F
C. Cash flow from financing activities
Dividends paid [928_02) {928._02)
Tam on diwvidend (926 .02} (328.02)
Cash flow from extracrdinary item=s
Het cash flow from / (used in) financing actiwvities (C) (928 .02) (928.02)
Het increases S (decreases) in Cash and cash equivalents ([(R+B+C) 4, 556.55 {&,570.25)
Cash and cash egquivalent=s at the beginning of the year €, 87962 15,4459 87
11,436.17 6,879.62

Effect of exchange differences on restatement of foreign as i
currency Ca=zh and ca=zh =guivalents
Caszh and cash eguivalents at the end of the year 11,436.17 6,879.62
Beconciliation of Cash and cash egquivalents with the Balance
Eheet:
Cash and cash equivalent=s as per Balance Sheet ([Refer Hote 17)
Less: Bank balance=s not considered as Cash and cash
egquivalents a= defined in A3 2 Ca=zh Flow Statements (give
detail=}
Het Cash and cash equivalents (as defined in A 2 Cash Flow
Statemeants) included in Hote 17
Add: Current investments=s considered a= part of Ca=zh and ca=h
egquivalents (as defined in AJ 3 Cash Flow Statements] (Refer
Hote {(ii) to Hote 14 Current Investments=]
Cazh and cash eguivalents at the end of the year * 11 ,436.17 6,879.62
* Comprises:
{2l Cash on hand 20986 301.61
{b] Chegues, drafts on hand
ic]l Balance= with bank=

{i} In current accounts B, 743 .23 2,251.61

{ii} In Unpaid Dividend Acoont ?,283_08 2,326_40

{iii} In deposit accounts with original maturity of le=s -5 CZ
than 3 months=
id} Others (=pecify nature} = =
je] Current investments considered as part of Cash and cash R &
equivalents (Befer Hote (ii] to Hote 14 Current investments]

11,436.17 6,879.62

Hotes

1l} Ca=h flow= are reported using the indirect method, whereby net profit before tax i= adjusted for the =ffects

of transaction=s of a non-ca=h nature,

payments and item of income or enpenses associated with investing or financing cash flows.

far,

AMES & DD.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Ch ANIMEEH MODI

PRRTHER

F.R.H. : LlZEG3ZW

M. RE.H. - 128127

DATHE 23-08-2023

PLACH : GANDHIDHAM

TDIN 231291 2THGKOBD466 3
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any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or

for and om behzalf of the Board
THA SINDHU RESATTLEMEHT
CORPORATION LIMITHD

LAXIRH
DARYANRT
DIRECTOR
DIN :
03lElsaz

FREN
LATWANRI
DIRECTOR
DIN :
Dalszonz

SURBSH
HIHALANT
DIRECTOR

DIN :
02836796




BHAI PRATAP DIALDAS

Founder of Adipur-Gandhidham Township



